From: Housing Eiaportal

To: Laura Finn

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2020215
Date: Monday 14 December 2020 15:21:05

A Chara,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 11/12/2020 in respect of this proposed application.
The information provided has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 14/12/2020 under EIA Portal

Portal ID: 2020215

Competent Authority: Fingal County Council
Applicant Name: DAA Plc

Location: Dublin Airport, Townlands of Collinstown,Commons, Dunbro
Cloghran, Corballis, Rock, Portmellick, Harristown, Millhead,
Shanganhill, Sandyhill, Huntstown, Pickardstown, Toberbunny
Kingstown, Barberstown, Forrest Little, Forrest Great, Coultry

Description: daa plc proposes a relevant action (S.34C of P&D Acts) to

amend/replace operating restrictions set out in conditions no. 3(d) &
no. 5 of the North Runway Planning Permission (ABP Ref. No.:
PLO6F.217429) as well as proposing new noise mitigation measures

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 14/12/2020
Regards

Nicole Coughlan

EIA Portal team
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